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M Gmiail Judy Ragland <spiritwindfarm76@gmail.com>
Fw: BLA Site plan

1 message

Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net> Fri, Sep 26, 2025 at 4:11 PM

To: Judy Ragland <spiritwindfarm76@gmail.com>

See below.

Dustin Pierce, PLS

Survey Manager

D: (509) 656-4105
DPierce@EncompassES.net
www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 110 South Oakes Ave. #250, Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information
provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarlly represent those of Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:19 AM

To: Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>
Subject: RE: BLA Site plan

Dustin | would be ok with just noting the chain-link fence location and not locating and plotting the
improvements internally due to security concerns and it being a state facility. We could somehow note that

in the application.

From: Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:16 AM

To: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BLA Site plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the

content is safe.

Morning Jamey,

https:llmail.google.comlmaillu/Dl?ik=d6795efa9e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1844370018002894594 &simpi=msg-f:1844370018002894594
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9/27/25, 7:51 AM Gmail - Fw: BLA Site plan

I want to run something by you on an upcoming BLA application. The occupation of parcel no. 085134
(State of WA) does not conform to the deed description. We would like to rectify this by adjusting the
boundaries between parcel no. 085134 and 295134 (Parke Creek Landing LLC). The question is, given that
all the improvements on the State of WA property are within a substantial chain link fence can we forego
locating and plotting all of the improvements on the State of WA property. The other issue we face is that
access within the State facility, for security reasons, will be a challenge.

Please let me know your thoughts on this and thank you for your help.
See attached parcel map for reference.

Regards,

Dustin Pierce, PLS

Survey Manager . i ;
D: (509) 656-4105 ! ’ )
DPierce@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 110 South Oakes Ave, #250, Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 11"

H
[

The information transmitted by this email is interided only for the personor entity to which it is addressed; This email may contain confidential and/or priVileged
material. f you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, refransmission, distribution, or reproducﬁ'on is strictly prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
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